PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

AGENDA

DATE: January 20, 2021
TIME: 4:00 p.m.

LOCATION: IN AN EFFORT TO FACILITATE THE CONTINUED RESPONSE
TO THE CORONAVIRUS DISEASE (COVID-19), THIS MEETING WILL BE

CONDUCTED VIA ELECTRONICALLY

I1.
I11.

IV.

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX:

CALL TO ORDER

ANNOUNCE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE (VERIFY QUORUM)

ADOPTION OF MINUTES: November 18, 2020

November 30, 2020 (Special Called Meeting)
December 16, 2020 (Meeting Cancelled)

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

1. Building & Codes: Monthly Reports
2. Fire Rescue: Monthly Reports
3. Police Department: Monthly Reports

COMMITTEE ACTION REQUIRED
Discussion of Regular Committee Meeting Dates and Time

CITY COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED
NONE

OTHER

Overview of Departments

1. Building & Codes (David Smith)

2. Fire Rescue (Chief Montgomery)

3. Police Department (Chief Crockarell)
4. City Court (Ernie Griffith)

ADJOURNMENT

PUBLIC COMMENTS (5 minutes each)



PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES
November 18, 2020 - 4:00 p.m.
Via Zoom Meets

CALL TO ORDER:

A meeting of the City of Clarksville Public Safety Committee was called to order by Councilman
Ron Erb on Wednesday, November 18, 2020, at 4:00 p.m. This meeting was conducted via Zoom
Meets.

ATTENDANCE:

The following members responded to roll call and were connected to the meeting. It was noted
there was a quorum.

Councilman Ron Erb: Councilman Vondell Richmond; Councilwoman Wanda Smith

Others Participating: Chief of Staff James Halford, Building & Codes Interim Director David
Smith, Fire & Rescue Chief Freddie Montgomery, Chief of Police David Crockarell, Internal
Auditor Stephanie Fox, Kathy Gray

Absent: Chairman Jeff Henley, Councilman Travis Holleman

APPROVAL OF ELECTRONIC MEETING:

In order to comply with the technical aspects of the Governor’s Executive Order regarding
holding open meetings in a forum other than in the open and in public, the Public Safety
Committee determines that meeting electronically is necessary to protect the health, safety, and
welfare of its citizens due to the COVID-19 outbreak.

Councilman Richmond made a motion to approve the electronic meeting. The motion was
seconded by Councilman Erb. The vote for the motion to conduct this meeting by electronic
means was approved unanimously by the Committee.



ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Minutes from the October 21, 2020 meeting were approved by the committee after a motion was
made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Richmond.

BUILDING & CODES DEPARTMENT REPORT:

David Smith gave a brief overview of the department report. Among his comments, he stated that
single-family permit totals are up. He said they have not added any new inspectors since 2018. If
the permits continue or increase they will need to add a new employee in the budget.

He said they are catching up with the grass cutting. So far they have cut around 80 different
properties. He thanked everyone for supporting on the code adoption from last month.

He stated he would answer any questions.

Councilwoman Smith asked how many commercial permits were given out this year. Councilman
Erb said it was 47 million worth of improvements. Councilwoman Smith asked David Smith, how
we relinquish on them not paying for grass cutting. He said that we bill them and put a lein on their
property taxes. Then they will pay when taxes are due. He said Lauri Matta in Finance could
probably answer better to that question. Councilwoman Smith asked the cost of cutting the yard.
David Smith said it depends on the size of the yard along with how many hours spent cutting. He
stated the majority of leins are around one hundred and fifty dollars. David Smith said he will
follow up with Lauri in Finance on the process and give the information to Councilwoman Smith.

POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT:

Chief Crockarell presented the monthly report and asked for questions.

He stated that the District 3 precinct is moving along. He talked about the progress of the
construction for the building.

He said CPD sent about 19 officers to help in the search for the little boy in Joelton. He stated they
did locate the little boy. CPD played a vital role in the search for him. He said in these types of
instances surrounding counties need help that CPD can provide. He said the Sheriff called and
requested assistance and in about twelve hours we were able to help. Councilwoman Smith thanked
Chief Crockarell for the hard work in helping find the child.

Chief Crockarell said they have hired seven more officers. They are waiting on background checks
and should have them sworn in by next month. He said the Donelson Academy may be full so we
might send them to Walter State in east Tennessee. He said we might not get these officers in the
Academy until late January. He said this does not get us in the federal government grant for nine
officers yet. He said we can start that grant program when we get past the allocation which was
312 at the time the grant was approved. He stated a few officer have left and he terminated one.
He said hiring seven will put us back at 310. He said we probably won’t hire from the grant until
March. He stated due to Covid-19, applications are down but they are doing ok. He stated he passed
on hiring a female due to the interview.

He said no African Americans applied but we did hire a bilingual officer and Pacific Islander from
Hawaii. He said not as diverse as he liked it to have been but they had a good year otherwise for
diversity. He said this will be the last hiring group this year.



Chief Crockarell said they will step up patrol around the Mall & Wilma Rudolph area and also
Walmart Fort Campbell Blvd & Quin Lane during the holidays coming up.

He stated he would answer any questions.

Councilman Erb said there were over a thousand attempts to serve warrants on the report. He asked
Chief Crockarell what is the percentage on what you actually serve. Chief Crockarell said a good
portion of them are unsuccessful but we take a lot of on view warrants like a DUI. He stated for
one person it may take several attempts. Councilwoman Smith asked if the warrants are non
criminal or drug warrants. Chief Crockarell said these are all criminal warrants. Councilwoman
Smith thanked Chief Crockarell.

Councilman Richmond said as a part of this year’s Leadership Clarksville Class, Chief Crockarell
and the department did an outstanding demonstration. He said he was so thoroughly proud as a
Public Safety Committee Member and Member of City Council. He said Leadership of Clarksville
had a Public Safety Day at Wilma Rudolph Event Center. He said we have amazing men and
women on the force. He said this also involved the county. He thanked Chief Crockarell for
representing the City of Clarksville very well. Chief Crockarell said traditionally that and the CPA
program are the two most important outreach programs to get involved in the community.
Councilman Richmond said the only thing he would add is to share with the community on this
event. He said we could address the concerns of the community and continue to train and hire more
high caliber of officers. Chief Crockarell said it is always good for Council Members with the
Public Safety Committee to be there.

FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMEN REPORT:

Chief Montgomery said there was an updated report given to replace the original one sent. e gave
a review of the monthly reports and ask were there any question’s. He said the Training Division
Successfully passed the monthly audit. He said thirty three classes were hosted and two were State
Certification Events. He said a total of ninety seven attendees and three hundred seventy three
hours total of training. Chief Montgomery said the ground breaking on the new maintenance
building started. He said it should be about a six month build time. He said there were no big
changes to report. He said we have received a few things in from our grants.

Councilwoman Smith had a concern to address with Chief Montgomery. She received a complete
regarding one of the inspectors from Fire Prevention. She said the inspector was very disrespectful
to the business owner. She said she instructed the person to call either Chief Montgomery or Mayor
Pitts. Chief Montgomery said he had not received a call but asked for her to encourage the business
owner to reach him. Councilwoman Smith thanked Chief Montgomery for taking care of that and
for his reports.



CITY COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED

1. RESOLUTION 36-2020-21 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MUTUAL AID
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CLARKSVILLE AND AUSTIN PEAY
STATE UNIVERSITY FOR POLICE SERVICES

2. RESOLUTION 35-2020-21 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CLARKSVILLE
AND TENNESSEE BURAU OF INVESTIGATION RELATIVE TO THE MOBILE
IDENTIFICATION DEVICE POLICY

Chief Crockarell stated there were two items on the list. He said one is the Mutual Aid
Agreement between Austin Peay campus Police and CPD. He said this has basically come up
again because he replaced Chief Ansley. He said that the signatures need to be updated. He said
this is so they can help each other if needed. There were no questions. A motion to approve was
made by Councilwoman Wanda Smith, seconded by Councilman Richmond, Approved by all
and passed. It will now go to City Council.

Chief Crockarell stated the next one was a budget item purchase an in the field finger print
identification. He said this can be used to identify someone during a search warrant or a deceased
person. He said it is a mobile device they can take in the field and it will run through the AFIS
system with the TBI to check a finger print. He said if there is a hit on the finger print the person
can be identified. He said it was being purchased exclusively for the homicide division. ~ Chief
Crockarell asked were there any questions. Councilwoman Smith asked if the device would be
used only for homicides or would they also use it for regular deaths. Chief Crockarell said they
would use it for that but there were some legality’s around that. He said for some instances there
might be a search warrant required or consent from someone that is alive. He said for someone
alive they can consent to run their print but for someone deceased there would be legality’s
around that. He said they could use it for anything if the person gives consent. He said if they
will not give consent then a search warrant will need to be retrieved. He said it’s a good
opportunity to expedite things faster. Councilwoman Smith asked if a citizens was pulled over
would it be used on them. Chief Crockarell said it wouldn’t be used every time someone was
pulled over. He said this is something that the homicide division will use. He said with overdoses
and homeless on the rise the devise will help to identify people so families can be notified
quickly. He said this device could help assist in identifying someone in the first forty eight hours.
Councilwoman Smith asked was the device mainly for homicides and not to be used as traffic
stops. Chief Crockarell said it is an investagating tool not for just regular traffic stops.
Councilman Erb asked how many devices were going to be purchased. Chief Crockarell said we
will be purchasing one. He said maybe there may be a need for two but for now only one would
be purchased. Councilwoman Smith asked the cost of the device. Chief Crockarell was unsure of
the cost but thought it might be under two thousand. He said he could look it up and email it to
Councilwoman Smith. .



Councilwoman Smith asked if there would be a policy put in place for the device. Chief
Crockarell said at this time there will be no policy but they would work around the legalities for
it. He said it will only be checked out by a few members of the department. He said it will be
monitored on how it is used. Councilwoman Smith said she was concerned about a lot of law
suits coming in for using the device. There were no further questions. A motion to approve was
made by Councilman Richmond, seconded by Councilman Erb. Councilwoman Smith was
undecided. Approved by two Committee Members and passed. It will now go before the City
Council.

ADJOURNMENT

Councilman Ron Erb asked for any public comments. There were none and he adjourned the
meeting at 4:40 p.m.

Submitted by:
Gina Johnson
Clarksville Fire Rescue Department



PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
MINUTES
November 30, 2020
Via Zoom Meets

Attending: Councilman Jeff Henley, Chairman; Councilman Ron Erb, Councilman Vondell
Richmand and Councilman Travis Hollman

Absent: Councilwomen Wanda Smith

Others Participating: Mayor Joe Pitts, Building & Codes Director David Smith, Police Chief David
Crockarell, Fire Chief Freddie Montgomery, City Attorney Lance Baker, HR Director Will Wyatt,
Health and Safety Manager Wes Golden, Internal Audit Director Stephanie Fox, Gina Johnson

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Chairman Henley and it was noted there was a
quorum present.

APPROVAL OF ELECTRONIC MEETING:
In order to comply with the technical aspects of the Governor’s Executive Order regarding
holding open meetings in a forum other than in the open and in public, the Public Safety

Commiittee determines that meeting electronically is necessary to protect the health, safety, and
welfare of its citizens due to the COVID-19 outbreak.

Councilman Erb made a motion to approve the electronic meeting. The motion was seconded by
Councilman Richmond. The vote for the motion to conduct this meeting by electronic means was
approved unanimously by the Committee.

CITY COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED:
1) Ordinance 49-2020-21 Amending the Official Code pertaining to authority of City
Security Officers Will Wyatt/Wes Golden



Wes Golden, Health and Safety Manager, presented the committee with a copy of the
Authority of Security Officers ordinance for the members and department heads to review.
Mr. Golden stated this ordinance authorizes City Security Officers to issue citations for
violations on City Property. He said the Security Officer are already doing the work. He
said the Security Officers are doing health and safety inspections on 355 structures. Mr.
Golden said they would be working with the Clarksville Police Department to insure they
work together on this issue. He said once this Ordinance is approved they will be writing
a policy on how and when to write a citation. He gave examples of what the citations
include. Mr. Golden asked were there any questions. Councilman Erb asked Mr. Golden
if the policy was being written after approval from City Council. Mr. Golden replied yes.
Councilman Erb stated the importance of the jurisdiction should be precise of the Security
Officer and CPD. Mr. Golden said yes sir. He stated they will also be working in
conjunction with the court system and police department in developing the policy and
training. Councilman Erb asked if the Security Officers will maintain insurance or will the
city have to provide in covering them in an incident like the city police carry. City Attorney
Lance Baker said this was not discussed or looked at on drafting this ordinance. He said
Heather Fleming will have more knowledge of that. Mr. Baker said any City employee
include the security officers can purchase personal liability insurance themselves. He
stated the City has an umbrella policy that would cover the City for any incidents. He said
the Security Officer would have the same protections as CPD under the Government Tort
Liability Act and the Umbrella Act would kick in once the reserve is met. Councilman Erb
said he was looking out to protect the Security Officers and didn’t want them in a situation
outside of their training. Mr. Baker said City Police Officers get sued fairly regularly, this
does not mean the lawsuit has merit. He said when this happens there is a specific state
statute that allows cities to both defend and indemnify there employees. He stated that
defend means the city will provide expense for a lawyer. He said typically when it involves
police or any city employees they want us to represent them because we deal with
government issues all the time. He said they do have the option of hiring their own lawyer
or ask to have a lawyer of their own and have the city to pay for it as long as it is reasonable.
He said if a judgement is rendered against them the city will pay for it even if they are
sued at a personal or individual capacity. He said we don’t the employees second guessing
their selves when they are on the job making split second decisions. He said the security
officers work for the city so they will have the same protections as CPD. Councilman Erb
stated his concern about the training for the security officer on knowing certain policy’s
when they would need to call for CPD for certain situations. Mr. Golden said the
procedures and training already exist for the security officers. He said all the officers go
through that type of training and are licensed through the State of Tennessee. He said part
of that training covers the specific training and laws on what they can do. Councilman Erb
said that was good as long as the employee and city was covered. Councilman Henley
stated the Executive Session may want Chief Crockarell’s input on this. Councilman
Henley asked Mr. Golden if everything was ran by Chief Crockarell and was he ok with
it. Mr. Golden stated yes he was and added they wanted to get on the same radio system
as CPD.



Chief Crockarell said it is a unique approach but our growth and demand of the city parks
and this will be supportive of what we do on a daily bases. Chief Crockarell said Mr.
Golden and his staff of security have helped a lot already. Chief Crockarell said this is
something we can grow it to. He said that last week they discussed to get them on the same
radio system. He thinks they resolved that. Chief Crockarell said with respect for
Councilman Erb’s concerns, if they need back up then they will receive it. He said they
want to make sure the security officer have access to the radio system. Chief Crockarell

Said they will be working together. He said with training they will know when to call on
CPD for help in a situation. He said it is a good program to grow with but it is in its new
infancy. He said based on the ordinances that are being looked at to be enforced and the
training they have already received plus working together as a team to make sure they
have calms to remain safe. Chief Crockarell asked were there any more questions.
Councilman Travis asked about the law regarding alcohol at city parks if it was the same
as State parks. Mr. Golden said there are ordinances in place regrading no alcohol in city
parks. He said there are special events and the gold course that would allow it. Mr. Baker
said there is a City Code in place that covers alcohol can or can’t be done in City Parks.

e After the general discussion, a motion to send this ordinance to the full City Council with

a recommendation of approval was made by Councilman Erb; 2" by Councilman Travis.
The vote for the motion was unanimous.

A motion to adjourn was made by Councilman Richmond, seconded by Councilman Travis, and
approved by all at 4:20 pm

Submitted by Gina Johnson



Public Safety Committee
DECEMBER 16, 2020

MINUTES

The regular monthly meeting of the City of Clarksville Public Safety Committee originally
scheduled for Wednesday, December 16, 2020, was cancelled; there were no department items
submitted for consideration by the committee.



coves vecmmmeet | CLARKSVILLE

TENNESSEE'S T.P SPOT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Public Safety Committee
FROM: David Smith

Director
RE: Statistical and Revenue Data

DATE: January 20, 2021

Enclosed herewith please find a comparison of the total number of permits issued for new
construction to include the estimated cost of construction for the 2018 and 2019 (January
through December) calendar years. I am also enclosing a permit report for the 2020
calendar year. Also included is a comparison of revenues received for City General during
the 2018/2019, 2019/2020 fiscal year and the 2020/2021 fiscal year July through June. If you
have any questions or desire additional information please do not hesitate to contact me.

DS:VEO

100 South Spring Street | Clarksville, TN 37040
[931] 645-7426 | Fax [931] 645-7430
wwwy.cityofclarksville.com



COMMERCIAL PERMITS 2018

MONTH NUMBER OF PERMITS

COST O CONSTRUCTION

JANUARY 9 $1,260,286.00
FEBRUARY 10 $1,354,219.00
MARCH 30 $20,378,397.00
APRIL 16 $5,294,335.00
MAY 24 $16,706,631.00
JUNE 26 $7,048,105.00
JULY 28 $17,399,943.00
AUGUST 11 $1,778,158.00
SEPTEMBER 18 $3,491,522.00
OCTOBER 24 $5,669,560.00
NOVEMBER 17 $2,965,613.00
DECEMBER 26 $10,486,898.00
TOTALS 239 $83,833,667.00
COMMERCIAL PERMITS 2019
JANUARY 19 $3,133,288.00
FEBRUARY 32 $3,368,010.00
MARCH 11 $4,445,161.00
APRIL 16 $10,028,746.00
MAY 27 $4,965,490.00
JUNE 19 $3,492,807.00
JULY 19 $9,504,287.00
AUGUST 21 $3,422,253.00
SEPTEMBER 30 $7,621,031.00
OCTOBER 35 $16,759,716.00
NOVEMBER 19 $22,539,669.00
DECEMBER 6 $2,843,500.00
TOTALS 254 $69,584,289.00
COMMERCIAL PERMITS 2020
JANUARY 14 $1,599,408.00
FEBRUARY 12 $6,067,465.00
MARCH 14 $3,631,253.00
APRIL 15 $2,472,259.00
MAY 19 $5,769,694.00
JUNE 23 $8,187,490.00
JULY 21 $10,918,646.00
AUGUST 20 $3,380,732.00
SEPTEMBER 24 $2,210,835.00
OCTOBER 23 $6,429,422.00
NOVEMBER 15 $3,861,812.00
DECEMBER 25 $6,995,010.00
TOTALS 225 $61,524,026.00




NMONTH

MULTI FAMILY PERMITS 2018

NUMBER OF PERMITS

COST OF CONSTRUCTION

JANUARY 4 $620,000.00
FEBRUARY 2 $420,000.00
MARCH 0 $0.00
APRIL 2 $450,000.00
MAY 7 $2,420,000.00
JUNE 3 $690,000.00
JULY 14 $5,513,000.00
AUGUST 4 $1,000,000.00
SEPTEMBER 8 $3,718,022.00
OCTOBER 6 $1,675,000.00
NOVEMBER 5 $1,319,745.00
DECEMBER 2 $556,000.00
TOTALS 57 $18,381,767.00

MONTH

MULTI FAMILY PERMITS 2019

NUMBLER OF PERMETS

COST OF CONSTRUCTION

JANUARY 9 $2,650,000.00
FEBRUARY 6 $1,955,000.00
MARCH 21 $4,935,000.00
APRIL 34 $8,130,000.00
MAY 14 $6,063,000.00
JUNE 3 $1,290,000.00
JULY 12 $6,345,000.00
AUGUST 9 $3,235,000.00
SEPTEMBER 14 $4,860,000.00
OCTOBER 17 $4,679,000.00
NOVEMBER 6 $1,250,000.00
DECEMBER 8 $2,390,000.00
TOTALS 153 $47,782,000.00
MULTI FAMILY PERMITS 2020
JANUARY 17 $4,530,000.00
FEBRUARY 9 $3,044,000.00
MARCH 0 $0.00
APRIL 19 $5,608,000.00
MAY 32 $7,805,000.00
JUNE 0 $0.00
JULY 10 $2,350,000.00
AUGUST 31 $11,898,000.00
SEPTEMBER 2 $360,000.00
QCTOBER 29 $11,840,000.00
NOVEMBER 20 $6,578,900.00
DECEMBER 29 $8,283,500.00
TOTALS 198 $62,297,400.00




MONTH

SINGLE FAMILY PERMITS 2018

NUMBER OF PERMITS

COST OF CONSTRUCTION

JANUARY 44 $4,960,978.00
FEBRUARY 52 $7,814,269.00
MARCH 88 $ 10,365,725.00
APRIL 57 $6,179,045.00
MAY 76 $8,624,512.00
JUNE 77 $8,313,431.00
JULY 76 $8,646,111.00
AUGUST 37 $4,693,554.00
SEPTEMBER 49 $6,831,000.00
OCTOBER 32 $4,198,500.00
NOVEMBER 46 $5,469,614.00
DECEMBER 29 $4,116,325.00
TOTALS 634 $80,213,064.00

MONTH

SINGLE FAMILY PERMITS 2019

NUMBER OF PERMITS

COST OF CONSTRUCTION

JANUARY 59 $6,776,800.00
FEBRUARY 35 $4,514,890.00
MARCH 89 $10,891,847.00
APRIL 90 $11,398,468.00
MAY 80 $11,107,026.00
JUNE 82 $11,122,533.00
JULY 39 $5,400,250.00
AUGUST 103 $13,377,000.00
SEPTEMBER 86 $11,170,034.00
OCTOBER 92 $12,500,155.00
NOVEMBER 71 $9,936,047.00
DECEMBER 102 $11,669,013.00
TOTALS 928 $119,864,063.00

SINGLE FAMILY PERMITS 2020

MONTH NUMBER OF PERMITS COST OF CONSTRUCTION
JANUARY $9,590,036.00
FEBRUARY 101 $13,658,646.00

MARCH 92 $12,117,294.00
APRIL 46 $6,317,211.00
MAY 95 $13,191,030.00
JUNE 72 $10,425,500.00
JULY 133 $17,287,893.00
AUGUST o8 $14,230,000.00
SEPTEMBER 125 $18,448,098.00
OCTOBER 124 $17,922,561.00
NOVEMBER 83 $12,174,359.00
DECEMBER 146 $19,217,383.00
TOTALS 1,193 $164,580,011.00




REVENUES GENERATED FOR GENERAL FUND

MONTH REVENUE
JULY 2018 $228,208.00
AUGUST 2018 $125,751.00
SEPTEMBER 2018 $108,330.00
OCTOBER 2018 $115,086.94
NOVEMBER 2018 $120,770.29
DECEMBER 2018 $118.046.77
JANUARY 2019 $117.715.14
FEBRUARY 2019 $130,852.38
MARCH 2019 $195.485.93
APRIL 2019 $239,019.36
MAY 2019 $253.372.90
JUNE 2019 $187.462.30
TOTAL $1,940,101.01

REVENUES GENERATED FOR GENERAL FUND

MONTH REVENUE
JULY 2019 $183,881.78
AUGUST 2019 $212,216.10
SEPTEMBER 2019 $206,298.88
OCTOBER 2019 $267,483.19
NOVEMBER 2019 $237,236.71
DECEMBER 2019 $169.209.96
JANUARY 2020 $194,554.79
FEBRUARY 2020 $198.41941
MARCH 2020 $160,373.12

APRIL 2020

$182,069.42

MAY 2020 $227,245.41
JUNE 2020 $238,010.44
TOTAL $2,476,999.21

REVENUES GENERATED FOR GENERAL FUND

MONTH REVENUE
JULY 2020 $276,469.41
AUGUST 2020 $282.111.03
SEPTEMBER 2020 $243,030.70
OCTOBER 2020 $316.,213.86
NOVEMBER 2020 $234,967.48

DECEMBER 2020

$316,798.36

JANUARY 2021

FEBRUARY 2021

MARCH 2021

APRIL 2021

MAY 2021

JUNE 2021

TOTAL

$1,669,590.84




BUILDING +
CODES DEPARTMENT

BUILDING & CODES DEPARTMENT
ANALYSIS OF PERMITS ISSUED
FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 2020

REVENUES GENERATED FOR GENERAL FUND

CLARKSVILLE

TENNESSEE'S T.F‘ SPOT

YEAR TO DATE (FISCAL YEAR)

Building Permits
Sign Permits
Plumbing Permits
Gas Permits
Electric Permits
Miscellancous

MONTHLY

230 Building Permits $191,863.86 1,045
23 Sign Permits ) 575.00 149
476 Plumbing Permits $ 60,779.50 2,283
362 Gas Permits $ 27,215.00 1,717
271 Electric Permits $ 33,555.00 1,279
38 Miscellaneous $  1,810.00 326

3 Board of Zoning Appeals §  1,000.00 30
1,405 MONTHLY TOTAL $316,798.36 6,829
New Residential Construction this Month  $27,500,883.00

Non-Residential Construction this Month § 6,995,010.00
Value of Repairs & Alterations this Month $  609,675.00
MONTHLY TOTAL

2
0
0

oo o

$35,105,568.00

Houses demolished this month
Non-Residential Construction demolished this month
Houses/structures moved out of the City

Board of Zoning Appeals Cases this month

Board of Zoning Appeals Cases approved this month
Board of Zoning Appeals Cases denied this month
Board of Zoning Appeals Cases deferred this month
Board of Zoning Appeals Cases (No Action Taken)
Board of Zoning Appeals Cases withdrawn this month

TOTAL MONTHLY REVENUE GENERATED THROUGH THE

BUILDING & CODES DEPARTMENT THIS MONTH

100 South Spring Street | Clarksville, TN 37040
[931] 645-7426 | Fax [931] 645-7430
www.cityofclarksville.com

Board of Zoning Appcals
TOTAL YEAR TO DATE $1,669,590.84

Total year to date:
Total year to date:
Total year to date:

Total year to date:
Total year to date:
Total year to date:
Total year to date:
Total year to date:
Total year to date:

R IR IR BRI o B <]

$

$316,798.36

952,692.34
4,325.00
318,657.50
159,111.00
208,035.00
19,770.00
7,000.00

Total Year to date  $140,590,694.00
Total Year todate § 33,796,507.00
Total Year to date § 5,546,069.00
YEARLY TOTAL $149,933,270.00

57
26
0

63

e R R



conesmamroney: | CLARKSVILLE.

TENNESSEE'S T.P SPOT

ANALYSIS OF ACTIVITY OF THE
BUILDING & CODES DEPARTMENT
DECEMBER 2020

CODES ENFORCEMENT DIVISION

TOTAL NUMBER OF NEW CASES WORKED
- CITIZEN COMPLAINTS RECEIVED: 84
- SELF INITIATED COMPLAINTS: 0
TOTAL CASES WORKED: 84
TOTAL NUMBER OF INSPECTIONS: 188

TOTAL NUMBER OF OTHER

TOTAL NUMBER OF CASES IN COMPLIANCE: 17
TOTAL NUMBER OF CASES WORKING TOWARD COMPLIANCE: 13
TOTAL NUMBER OF SIGN COMPLAINTS/ILLEGAL SIGNS REMOVED: 67
TOTAL NUMBER OF SIGN PERMITS ISSUED: 25
TOTAL NUMBER OF YARD SALE PERMITS ISSUED: 0
TOTAL NUMBER OF TENT 7 BINS 0 PERMITS ISSUED: ¥
TOTAL NUMBER OF DEMOLITION’S PERMITTED: .
TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS ISSUED: 0
TOTAL NUMBER OF GRAFFITI CASES (PROGRAM USED 1/ PENDING 0): 0
TOTAL NUMBER OF DOMESTICATED HEN PERMITS: 0
CONSTRUCTION & PLANS REVIEW DIVISION
TOTAL NUMBER OF PLANS REVIEWED: 27
TOTAL NUMBER OF COMMERCIAL INSPECTIONS CONDUCTED: o7
TOTAL NUMBER OF RESIDENTIAL INSPECTIONS CONDUCTED: 480
TOTAL NUMBER OF REINSPECTIONS 71
TOTAL NUMBER OF LANDSCAPE INSPECTIONS: 4
PLUMBING INSPECTION DIVISION
TOTAL NUMBER OF NEW INSPECTIONS: 487
TOTAL NUMBER OF WATER&SEWEW REPLACEMENTS 204
TOTAL NUMBER OF BACKFLOW PREVENTER INSPECTIONS: 2
TOTAL NUMBER OF PLUMBING REINSPECTIONS: 39
GAS / MECHANICAL DIVISION
TOTAL NUMBER OF GAS / MECHANICAL INSPECTIONS: 326
TOTAL NUMBER OF GAS /MECHANICAL REINSPECTIONS: 41
ELECTRIC DIVISION
TOTAL NUMBER OF NEW INSPECTIONS 566
TOTAL NUMBER OF REINSPECTIONS 46

100 South Spring Street | Clarksville, TN 37040
[931] 645-7426 | Fax [931] 645-7430
wwwv.cityofclarksville.com



DECEMBER ABATEMENT 2020

A B C D E F G H [ J K

1 Address W/O # | MUNIS #| Rec Date | Comp Date | Grass| Debris | Hrly Rate $175.00 | Lien Fees | Dump Fees | Misc Fees
2 |CONCORD RD 28 6874 27691 12/1/2020 | 12/9/2020 1 2 $24.00 $0.00 $0.00
3 |FORKDRE. 76 6877 27704 | 12/3/2020 | 12/8/2020 1 1 1 $24.00 $25.00 $0.00
4 |FT CAMPBELL BLVD 1685 6875 27690 | 12/1/2020 | 12/8/2020 1 0.5 $24.00 $25.00 $0.00
5 |GOWAN CEMETERY 6964 CP 12/10/2020 | 12/11/2020 1 1 7 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6 |JAMESTOWN PLACE 10 6961 CP 12/2/2020 | 12/2/2020 1 0.5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7 |KELLOGG ST 912 6869 27622 | 11/9/2020 | 12/1/2020 1 7 $24.00 $100.00 $0.00
8 |KINGSBURY DR 90/ 21 6963 CP 12/3/2020 | 12/8/2020 1 9 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9 |MACKENZIE DR 3860 6966 27721 | 12/17/2020 | 12/17/2020 1 1.5 $24.00 $0.00 $0.00
10 [INORMAN SMITH SCHOOL 6965 CP 12/11/2020 | 12/11/2020 1 0.5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
11 |RICHARDSON ST 724 6960 CP 12/2/2020 | 12/2/2020 1 2.5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
12 |TRICE PRICE CEMETERY 6962 CP 12/2/2020 12/2/2020 1 1 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
13 |UNION ST 300 6959 CP 12/2/2020 | 12/20/2020 1 0.5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32 |TOTALS 6 9 33 $120.00 $150.00 $0.00

1/5/2021




Station #

01
02
03
04
05
06
07
08
09
10
11
12
FP

01/04/2021

06:58

Clarksville Fire Department (TN)

*Monthly Incident Counts By Station

Alarm Date Between {01/01/2020} And {12/31/2020}

Jan

160
34
154
72
91
233
64
79
115
101
50
23

Feb
0

169
30
143
73
79
209
61
74
105
o8
53
35
2

Mar
0

154
23
134
79
107
218
65
100
105
90
47
26

Apr
0

122
26
817
55
83

172
46
56
79
69
33
12

0

May
0
133
17
112
70
107
195
70
78
139
81
62
28

Jun
0

178
28
127
65
89
254
54
87
112
87
59
32
1

Jul
0

160
39
133
67
87
267
61
103
125
123
62
33

Aug
0

201
27
126
51
93
221
59
84
126
108
58
41

Sep
0

160
24
160
52
75
287
69
73
87
107
60
23
i

Oct Nov Dec

o 0o 7
173 200 206
28 32 33
136 170 160
48 55 60
82 84 86
273 280 252
55 65 62
83 75 76

127 124 125
121 121 134

57 59 62
45 30 25
2 2 0

Total

2016
341
1642
747
1063
2861
731
969
1369
1240
663
348
10

Total Runs by Month

Jan 1176 Feb 1131 Mar 1148 Apr B840 May

Jul 1261 Aug 1196 Sep 1178 Oct 1229 Nov

1090 Jun 1173

1297 Dec 1288

Grand Total Runs:

14007

Page

1

Percent
0.05%

14.39%
2.4334
11.72%
5.33¢
7.58%
20.429%
5.21%
6.91%
9.77%
8.85%
4.73%
2.483%
0.07%



Clarksville Fire Department (TN)

*Monthly Incident Type Report (Summary)*

FDID = "63412" and Alarm Date Between
{12/01/2020} And {12/31/2020}

Pct of Total Pct of
Incident Type Count Incidents Est Loss Losses
7 0.54% $0 0.00%
7 0.54% $0 0.00%
1l Fire
111 Building fire 6 0.46% $571,000 91.39%
112 Fires in structure other than in a building 1 0.07% $4,500 0.72%
113 Cooking fire, confined to container 4 0.31% $2,500 0.40%
114 Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney 1 0.07% $0 0.00%
118 Trash or rubbish fire, contained 1 0.07% $0 0.00%
131 Passenger vehicle fire 5 0.38% $45, 000 7.20%
134 Water vehicle fire 1 0.07% $500 0.08%
142 Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 6 0.46% $0 0.00%
143 Grass fire 1 0.07% 50 0.00%
151 Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 11 0.85% $250 0.04%
153 Construction or demolition landfill fire 1 0.07% 50 0.00%
154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle 1 0.07% 50 0.00%
160 Special outside fire, Other 2 0.15% 50 0.00%
41 3.18% $623,750 99.84%
2 Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire)
210 Overpressure rupture from steam, Other 1 0.07% $1,000 0.16%
251 Excessive heat, scorch burns with no 4 0.31% 50 0.00%
5 0.38% $1,000 0.16%
3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 87 6.75% $0 0.00%
3111 Cardiac Arrest 10 0.77% $0 0.00%
3113 Childbirth and or complications during 3 0.23% $0 0.00%
3116 Arterial or Uncontrolled Bleeding 3 0.23% $0 0.00%
3119 Diabetic Emergency 11 0.85% $0 0.00%
320 Emergency medical service, other 27 2.09% $0 0.00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 174 13.50% S0 0.00%
3210 Seizure 33 2.56% 50 0.00%
3211 Difficulty Breathing 148 11.49% $0 0.00%
3212 Chest Pain 58 4.50% 50 0.00%
3213 Asthma Attack 4 0.31% $0 0.00%
3214 Stroke 13 1.00% $0 0.00%
3215 Allergic Reaction 7 0.54% $0 0.00%

01/04/2021 07:00 Page 1



Clarksville Fire Department (TN)

*Monthly Incident Type Report (Summary)¥*

FDID = "63412" and Alarm Date Between
{12/01/2020} And {12/31/2020}

Pct of Total Pct of

Incident Type Count Incidents Est Loss Losses
3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
3216 Overdose 47 3.64% $0 0.00%
3217 Lift Assist 46 3.57% S0 0.00%
3219 Unconcious Patient 20 1.55% 50 0.00%
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 36 2.79% $0 0.00%
323 Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 5 0.38% 50 0.00%
3231 Bicycle Accident 1 0.07% 50 0.00%
324 Motor Vehicle Accident with no injuries 142 11.02% $0 0.00%
3241 D.O.A 18 1.39% 50 0.00%
342 Search for person in water 2 0.15% $0 0.00%
352 Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle 2 0.15% $0 0.00%
353 Removal of victim(s) from stalled elevator 1 0.07% $0 0.00%
381 Rescue or EMS standby 2 0.15% 50 0.00%
3811 Standby For Lifeflight 8 0.62% 30 0.00%

908 70.49% 30 0.00%
4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
400 Hazardous condition, Other 2 0.15% $0 0.00%
410 Combustible/flammable gas/liquid condition, 1 0.07% 50 0.00%
411 Gasoline or other flammable liguid spill 1 0.07% 50 0.00%
412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 6 0.46% 50 0.00%
422 Chemical spill or leak 1 0.07% 50 0.00%
424 Carbon monoxide incident 1 0.07% 50 0.00%
440 Electrical wiring/equipment problem, Other 7 0.54% $0 0.00%
444 Power line down 4 0.31% 50 0.00%
4444 Transformer Fire 2 P:15% 50 0.00%
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 5 0.38% 50 0.00%

30 2.32% 30 0.00%
5 Service Call
500 Service Call, other 3 0.23% 30 0.00%
512 Ring or jewelry removal 1 0.07% 50 0.00%
520 Water problem, Other 1 0.07% 50 0.00%
522 Water or steam leak 3 0.23% 50 0.00%
531 Smoke or odor removal 3 0.23% $0 0.00%
542 Animal rescue 1 0.07% $0 0.00%
550 Public service assistance, Other 1 0.07% $0 0.00%
552 Police matter 1 0.07% $0 0.00%
561 Unauthorized burning 11 0.85% $0 0.00%
01/04/2021 07:00 Page 2



Clarksville Fire Department (TN)
*Monthly Incident Type Report (Summary)*

FDID = "63412" and Alarm Date Between
{12/01/2020} And {12/31/2020}

Pct of Total Pct of
Incident Type Count Incidents Est Loss Losses
5 Service Call
25 1.94% $0 0.00%
6 Good Intent Call
600 Good intent call, Other 4 0.31% S0 0.00%
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 86 6.67% $0 0.00%
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch 24 1.86% 50 0.00%
631 Authorized controlled burning 2 0.15% 50 0.00%
632 Prescribed fire 1 0.07% $0 0.00%
650 Steam, Other gas mistaken for smoke, Other 1 0.07% $0 0.00%
651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 4 0.31% $0 0.00%
652 Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be 1 0.07% 50 0.00%
661 EMS call, party transported by non-fire 1 0.07% S0 0.00%
671 HazMat release investigation w/no HazMat 2 0.15% 50 0.00%
126 9.78% $0 0.00%
7 False Alarm & False Call
711 Municipal alarm system, malicious false 1 0.07% S0 0.00%
714 Central station, malicious false alarm 2 0.15% 50 0.00%
721 Bomb scare - no bomb 1 0.07% 50 0.00%
731 Sprinkler activation due to malfunction 1 0.07% $0 0.00%
733 Smoke detector activation due to 10 0.77% S0 0.00%
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 13 1.00% $0 0.00%
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 8 0.62% 50 0.00%
743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 31 2.40% $0 0.00%
744 Detector activation, no fire - 19 1.47% $0 0.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 53 4,11% 50 0.00%
746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 3 0.23% 50 0.00%
142 11.02% 50 0.00%
9 Special Incident Type
900 Special type of incident, Other 2 0.15% 30 0.00%
911 Citizen complaint 2 0.15% S0 0.00%
4 0.31% $0 0.00%
Total Incident Count: 1288 Total Est Loss: $624,750

01/04/2021 07:00 Page 3



Clarksville Police Department

ABC Stats

DECEMBER 2020

# applied $ paid
Beer Card Applications 4 S 80.00
Beer Permit Applications 3 S 1,250.00
Special Event Permit Apps 1 S 50.00
$ Paid
Privilege Tax S 11,000.00
Civil Penalties S -
$ Paid
Adult Oriented Establishments S 100.00
Beer Board Information:
Special Event Permits Issued:
"Spam the Love" Dec. 31,2020

Artlink Co-op, Inc

Permanent Permits Issued:

The Star Spangled Brewing Co.

614 N. Spring Street

Joint/Manuf.

Salvadorian Authentic Cuisine, LLC 939 Tracy Lane - Unit A ON Premise
Peppers Mercado 1191 Ft Campbell Blvd Joint
The Spott Bar & Grill 2043 Ft Campbell Blvd ON Premise

Citations:




Problem Type Summary

10:13 AM 1/5/2021
Data Source: Data Warehouse

ncy: LAW
sion: Clarksville PD District 1, Clarksville PD District 2, Clarksville PD District 3
Range: Date From 12/1/2020 To 12/31/2020

O Calls canceled before first unit assigned
lusion: [0 Calls canceled before first unit at scene
O Calls canceled after first unit at scene

Selecta format .:J Export

N/A Unknown
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5

[«

oI I

- I\C 1o
\O
—
N

|

[}

— I

11 |

19 (13 |[=2 fyen



(L) Hosp on Medical Diversion
(L) Industrial-Commercial Fire
(L) Legal Blood Draw

(L) PELA Stand by

(L) Smoke Unknown Reason
(L) Stranded Boat

(L) Water Related Rescue
Abandoned Vehicle

Alarm

Alarm Audible

Alarm Holdup

Alarm Panic

All Weather Related Problems
Animal Call

Animal Call Lost/Found Pet
Animal Call Poaching
Armed Robbery

Armed Robbery Attempted
A It Already Oced
Assault In Progress

Assault Sexual

Attempt Burg to Business
Attempt Burg to Residence
Attempt Theft of Vehicle
Attempt to Locate

Attempt to Serve Warrant
B&E Busn Already Oced
B&E Busn In Progress

B&E Resd Already Oced
B&E Resd In Progress

B&E Vehicle Already Oced
B&E Vehicle In Pr

B&E Vending Mach

Backup needed by Responder
Bomb Threat
Bomb/Explosive Device Found
Breach of Trust

Carjac

Cell Phone Call

Child Abuse

Child Custody

Child Neglect

Child Restraint Violation
Community Contact

COR Violation

Dispute/Fight Verbal
Domestic Already Oced
Domestic In Progress
Domestic Rolling

Drive Thru

Driving With Device

Drug Call

Drunk Driver

Elder Abuse

Emergency Message

Escaped Prisoner

I

In

Pl
o

=
¢
r=]

2

1=l

f i 2 |}

o
=

ol

[T 1)

Ig 4= |2

I=

—
-

(=l 1

Y L

|3 [—=[re]i=]r=||

=
x
rJ

e

W
~J

[

b

|I‘J

o (I3 ]1 [ e f12 |

1]

et
L]

Ln

b
N

I~

i~

Yo
L=

"
>

==

= ||2

=2 ==

<

—
=
=

ol

2l

e
tn

(o
L
—

[

—
‘e

-—
e
|

'

s
- I'_',\

It

e [1= i1




Event or Special
Eviction
Executive Order Violation
Explosion
Extra Patrol Spotlight
Fight Already Oced

ht In Progress
Fireworks
Flag Down/Walk Up
Flooding
Foot Pursuit
Forgery Fraud
Found Property
Gang Activity
Harrassment
Hit & Run No Injuries
Hit & Run With Inju
Home Invasion
Hostage Situation
Identity Theft
Hlegal Parking
Indecent Exposure
Information (L)
Juvenile Problem
Kidnapping
Kidnapping Attempted
Legal Civil Problem/Issue

Lines Down

Litter Dumping

Loitering

Lost Elderly or Child

Lost Property

Lost Stolen T:

Loud Disturbance Music

Mental Patient

Mental Patient Transport

Miscellaneous

Missing Juvenile Runaway
¢ Person Adult

Missing Person Found/Retd

Motorist Assist

Officer Assistance

Officer Investigation

On Foot

Overdose

Park Patrol

Phone Call Request

Pick Up Prisoner

Plane, Train Incident

POF Violation

Property Damage

Prowler

Psych Diversion

Public Drunk

Rape

[ v}
]

o]
N

=]

== (1% I

[=

e

|

~J
>0

i’
Tl

b

I [l =

1%

o

o |15
Lt Lood |'5‘ |5

o

L8]
v

190 ||

|+
1= | 108 |

!_‘

]

s e o 1= froe |2 fi= = I35 |12
= =

o

(=

14 |14

(1]

[

|
n

E
-
—
o

I~
154 |

=
o
Fes
ot
L=

I=(|= I'cé|
=1 (12|

&
th
=
[

=

o
]
(-
"

e
L
=
I
—

h

55|

s
=)
o
=

-1
h
1

rell3

acl

tJ

N

]

=
L (=110

-
=

)

|




Rape Attempted

Reckless Driving

h
—
o

Recovered Vehicle

|a~|

of

Repo/Towed Vehicle

Road Rage

Robbery Strongarm

Runaway Located

|+

School Lock Down/Out

School Threat

Sex Offender Check

Sex Offender Registry Viol

Shooting Already Oced

[

|

Shooting In Progress

Shoplifter

~)
—

=
~J

Shots Fired

Sign Down

1= fire

(3=}

1~

Stolen Vehicle

4=

ro

Stolen Vehicle 1P

= |[& 2 [ |1 |10 |I;'|

Street Opened or Closed

Structure Damage/Collapse

Suicide

Suicide Attempt

Suicide Threatening

[2{re [—

Suspicious Activity

e
oo
—
o
=]

|
|

Suspicious Person

[

o
(-
o

Suspicious Person Weapons

,l

—
L=l

Suspicious Vehicle

5
tn

=
[t

2

Theft of Prop/Services

£
- |

Threat

>

Traffic Problem

]
]

Traffic Signal/Sign

o
s 2|

Traffic Stop

=

—
—
=
=]

Transferred Call

ro

Trespassing

3
~1

(e

Underage Drinking

Unwanted Guest

I:
L]
—
s | o=
v

Vandalism Already Oced

e

Vandalism In Progress

I

Vehicle Lockout

&=

Vehicle Pursuit

Verifv VIN Number

Voluntary Contact

[£]1+

Warrant On File

|'é‘ If T [0 [TSS 'm,ia l

Welfare Check

e
o
=

Wreck Property Damage

e
Lo
FS

Wreck With Heavy Involvement

Wreck With Injuries

—
n
—

Z - Other

|~

12|

Total

ot
=)

—
=
o
=]
r
=
€

|
|




